



OMAR ABDUL- MUEEN AL-AZZAWI

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Fluent
- Arabic - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Web Development Course, Omnia School (August 2021).
- The Complete 2021 Web Development Bootcamp, Udemy (May 2021).
- Volunteered as a translator from Arabic to English at Startup Refugees.

PROFILE

Omar is a multitalented Full Stack Developer who has already gained work experience in Finland. Most notably, Omar has contributed to a local product company as a Test Engineer. This experience inspired Omar to expand his skill set and pursue his passion for full-stack development. In addition to earning a degree with a major in Software Engineering, Omar has a track record in management and customer-facing roles.

RECENT PROJECTS

TopShop - Front End

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js

An e-commerce website built to showcase skills relevant to modern front-end development and fetching data from an external API.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, Tailwind CSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: GitHub Actions.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

Test Engineer

Corrsy Oy | Helsinki, Finland | June 2021 - August 2021

- Conducted unit tests and functional tests.
- Corrsy is a product company based in Finland that develops a mobile educational platform for students in Iraq.

Chef

Sandro | Helsinki, Finland | January 2017 - April 2019

Data Entry Specialist

Al-Muhjaa | Baghdad, Iraq | March 2013 - June 2015

- Responsible for creating customer invoices.
- Documented and reported progress.

Store Manager

Golden Wealth | Baghdad, Iraq | August 2011 - June 2015

- Managed store for selling equipment such as high and low tension cables.
- Responded to customers via email and other online channels.

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Software Engineering

Al-Rafidain University College | Baghdad, Iraq | September 2007 - June 2011